

From "National Association of County and City Health Officials"
<DoNotReply@ConnectedCommunity.org>
To mangieri@doverma.gov
Date 2023-03-29 12:17:29+00:00
Subject All Members Community Digest for Tuesday March 28, 2023

All Members Community

[Post New Message](#)

Discussions

started yesterday, [Anita Stewart](#) (2 replies)

ECigarette business Policy

1. [Hi, Anita, In DC, our city council passed a...](#) Carl Filler
2. [We currently have a tobacco retail license...](#) Jennifer Little

[top](#)

[next](#)

1. [Re: ECigarette business Policy](#)

[Reply to Group](#)

[Reply to Sender](#)

Mar 28, 2023 9:05 AM

[Carl Filler](#)

Hi, Anita,

In DC, our city council passed a flavored tobacco ban about a year and a half ago that we just started implementing last fall. You can see the full bill here (lms.dccouncil.gov/downloads/LIMS/46321/Meeting2/...) and it prohibits the sale of all flavored tobacco products (including vapes, etc.). It also doesn't allow the sale of any electronic smoking devices within a quarter mile of any high school or middle school.

You can read more about how the policy is operationalized here (dlcp.dc.gov/page/...)

Not sure if this model will map exactly onto your community's needs/desires, but feel free to reach out if you have any questions.

Best,

Carl Filler
Director, Government Relations
DC Health
Washington DC
(202)617-9428

[Reply to Group Online](#) [View Thread](#) [Recommend](#) [Forward](#)

Original Message:
Sent: 03-27-2023 04:17 PM
From: Anita Stewart
Subject: ECigarette business Policy

I am reaching out to see if any jurisdiction as sample policy for regulating businesses that sell e-cigarettes (aka vape shops). We are seeing an increase of these in our rural WV community, and are trying to encourage our local government to implement limitations per population as well as within a certain vicinity of a school. Currently, vaping is prohibited in our Indoor Air Policy for our county, but are looking for resources to pass to our elected officials. Thanks in advance!

Anita Stewart D.O.
Fayette County Health Department
Fayetteville WV
(304)574-1617

[top](#)

[previous](#)

2. [Re: ECigarette business Policy](#)

[Reply to Group](#)

[Reply to Sender](#)

Mar 28, 2023 1:12 PM

[Jennifer Little](#)

We currently have a tobacco retail license ordinance, and right now we are working on a policy limiting tobacco retailer density (can't be within 1/4 mile of another retailer) and proximity to schools. Also, on the state level there's a tobacco flavor ban bill, which would greatly impact vape shop inventory.

Jennifer Little MPH
Director
Klamath County Department of Public Health
Klamath Falls OR
(541)882-8846 (3507)

[Reply to Group Online](#) [View Thread](#) [Recommend](#) [Forward](#)

Original Message:
Sent: 03-27-2023 04:17 PM
From: Anita Stewart
Subject: ECigarette business Policy

I am reaching out to see if any jurisdiction as sample policy for regulating businesses that sell e-cigarettes (aka vape shops). We are seeing an increase of these in our rural WV community, and are trying to encourage our local government to implement limitations per population as well as within a certain vicinity of a school. Currently, vaping is prohibited in our Indoor Air Policy for our county, but are looking for resources to pass to our elected officials. Thanks in advance!

Anita Stewart D.O.
Fayette County Health Department
Fayetteville WV
(304)574-1617

You are subscribed to "All Members Community" as mangieri@doverma.gov. To change your subscriptions, go to [My Subscriptions](#). To unsubscribe from this community discussion, go to [Unsubscribe](#).